
Jon Huntsman
Governor

Philip Bates
Chair

    

Randy Auman
1st Vice Chair
Terry Ingram
 2nd vice Chair

Committee Member Attendees Agency
Veronica Bullock Grand County  (dialed in / phone bridge problems)
Chuck McCown URTA
Terry Ingram VECC
Philip Bates Dept of Public Safety
Dave White QWEST
Mike Mathieu Ogden
Randy Auman Logan PD
Laconna Davis Dept of Public Safety 
Erik Varney Verizon Wireless
Roger Anderson Davis County SO
Brent Ball Summit County

Committee Members Absent Agency
Spencer Cannon Utah County SO
Doug Chandler Dept of Administrative Services / ITS
Dean Cox Washington County SO
Brent Ball Summit County Mountainlands 
Lance Checketts Nextel

General  Attendees Agency

David Spatafore Valley Emergency Communications Center
Tim Cornia Dept of Public Safety
Robert Edson CML
Victor Tochijara CML
Jeff Winegar McIntosh
Randy Swalberg Qwest
Kelly Green Dept of Administrative Services (AGRC)
Jeff Nielson Sevier County 911
Chris Dunn SLC PD
Carol Groustra Dept of Public Safety
Kathy Johnson Dept of Public Safety 
Rachel Moore Provo PD
Ronnie Peterson Qwest
Jeff Dial St George PD
Allen Campbell Daggett County SO

Meeting called to order by Phil Bates

A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes from the meeting held on November 18, 2004.  The
motion was seconded and approved unanimously

Discussion of job descriptions for the two positions for which the Utah 911 committee wants to hire.  Tim Cornia
presented the job descriptions for the two positions of Program Manager and Financial Manager 

January 20, 2005
Minutes

 



Motion made to adjourn, seconded, and passed unanimously in the affirmative.  Concerns were expressed about
the short time nature of the positions and whether we can attract the type of people we want.  We discussed that
money was available for longer than one year and that we would need these people to be around for awhile.
Discussion of the vaugness of the duties listed under the job description ensued.  It was explained that these were
generic job descriptions created by the State of Utah and if we modified the job description, we would have to create
a new job title, which is a time consuming process.  Phil stated that we will create an evaluation document and
performance plan for this individual so that day-to-day job responsibilities will be defined allowing for evaluations of
these hired positions.  It was also explained that because these positions are classified as AL, we did not have to
follow normal hiring procedures, that if the committee had someone in mind, they could hire them without a formal
hiring process.  Finally, it was explained that these people hired are hired into the Public Safety organization and will
be held to DPS Policies and Procedures.

Two motioned were made.  
One was made by Chuck McCown to post the job openings for 14 days and to get it posted as soon as
practical.  The motion passed unanimously in the affirmative.  

Discussion ensued as to what the second motion would be.  Tim Cornia asked if the committee chosen
would be tasked with making a hiring decision or if they were to bring back a few names of people back to
the committee.  Chuck asked when the executive committee would meet again.  Phil stated that whoever
was on the hiring committee could meet and start the hiring process as soon as the positions closed.
Someone stated that the executive committee could be the hiring committee, that they were in the executive
committee based on previous experience.  Tim again asked if the committee would narrow the field down to
a couple of names and bring them back to the committee or make the hiring decision.  Someone then
asked to we empower the committee to evaluate the applicants, set up interviews, and bring back a short
list or to make a selection and bring that back to the committee.  That would mean we were empowering the
hiring committee to do more, to actually make a hiring decision and bring that name back to the committee.
Chuck stated that he liked the first option, of having a short list presented to the committee.  Someone then
stated that they did not understand why we would have to bring a short list of names back to the committee
to ask if those names were ok. Randy Auman asked if they should bring the names back and the other
person said no, they should just hire them.  Chuck asked what the executive members should do if
someone they know shows up for the interview.  It was stated that if there was no fiduciary ties to the
person, as long as they disclosed it to the other executive committee members, there was no problem.
Chuck stated that he would like to give his opinion the candidates before they meet.  Phil then stated that
we either empower the group to make a decision or we don’t.  Mike Mathieu made a motion for the
executive committee to evaluate the applications, interview the applicants, select 2 people for these two
positions, and make a condition job offer to those two individuals, and present those two names at the next
committee meeting.  The motion was seconded and passed unanimously in the affirmative.

It was asked if the executive committee would create questions to be asked or if we would create the
questions in the meeting.  Phil stated we had questions created from the last meeting.  Chuck stated that he
would like to see a specific question asked of the candidates for the financial analysis position whether they
had any experience in cost justification or rate justification.  It was stated that with the previous motion, the
executive committee had been given the responsibility of creating the questions.

Presentation by CML on technology each company offers.  It was asked if it was ok for both companies to be
present during each other’s presentations.  It was agreed that both would be allowed to be present during each
other’s presentation.

Presentation by CML

Allen Campbell from the Daggett County Sheriff Office, described Daggett County’s current environment and how
the committee could help them out.  The rep stated they are the smallest county in the state and had only 921 full
time residents but have 2.5 million people visit their county every year.  911 calls in the area are fielded by a family
of three who live in Wyoming and dispatched to first responder agencies.  They would like to move their dispatch
services to Vernal.  80% calls are from people who do not live in their county.  They have no addressing in their
county but were quoted about $60,000 for this to be done.  The cost for 911 service will run about $900 but are
short about $150 per month not counting installation.  They want to know if money from the .03 can be used to pay
the ongoing costs of 911, addressing and if so, how can they apply for the money.  Chuck stated that MSAG data is
not a good way of addressing rural Utah and felt that Entrado, Qwest, and the PSAPs should get together and
address the issue, possibly by revising the current data collection to allow collection of lat/long data in the database.

Discussion ensued on whether we wanted to send money to the counties as a grant with guidelines on how and
what to purchase and have the county or PSAP make the purchase, or if the committee would make the purchase
and arrange to have the purchase implemented in the PSAP.  It was suggested that for the next meeting, we allot
an agenda item for discussion on how to work the funding.  Phil stated that Homeland Security had a granting



process in place and that we could have Chris Hamlet, the Financial Manager in charge of it, come in and describe
to the committee how the Homeland financial system in set up to see if that is what the committee wanted to do. 

Chuck stated he would like to write down some goals and objectives for the committee for calendar year 2005.  It
was agreed that we would wait to do that until we had the two new employees hired and working before doing that
so they could be involved in the process.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting and passed unanimously in the affirmative.


